## **EVERDON PARISH COUNCIL**

https://everdonpc.co.uk/

Clerk: Mrs Erica Fothergill 7 Exeter Close, Daventry Northamptonshire NN11 4SY Tel. 01327 310864

Email: clerk@everdonpc.co.uk

## To members of the Council:

You are hereby summoned to attend the full meeting of Everdon Parish Council.

Venue: Village Hall, High Street, Everdon on Monday 9 December 2019.

**Time**: Time: At 6:30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Members of the public and press are invited to attend and may address the Council at its Open Forum.

## **AGENDA**

1.	Welcome.	
2.	To consider requests for dispensation, if any, as appropriate.	
3.	Public Open Forum — Will be conducted in terms of paragraphs 3d to 3k of our Standing Orders (available on the Council's website), summarised briefly as follows: A member of the public is entitled to speak only once on agenda items, for no longer than 3 minutes. The period of time for public participation, which is at the Chairman's discretion, shall not exceed 10 minutes. In accordance with the above, a question asked by a member of the public during a public participation session, shall not require a response or debate. The Chairman may direct that a response to a question posed by a member of the public be referred to a Councillor for an oral response or to the Clerk for a written or oral response.	
4.	Resolution to approve apologies for absence.	
5.	To receive Members' Declarations of Interest for items on the agenda.	
6.	Resolution to approve the minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on Monday 11 November 2019.	
7.	Finance	
	1.	To approve the bank reconciliation for November2019.
	2.	To approve the Receipts & Payments for November 2019.
	3.	To receive feedback from the Finance Committee on the 2020/21 budget.
	4.	To approve the following internet payments, listed below:
		£632.15 paid to the Clerk for Nov 2019 salary, expenses, overtime (website) £28.16 paid to E-On for replacing photocell in lamp 19 on the High Street
8.	To consider planning application DA/2019/0954 for work to tree within a conservation area at Laburnums, Stubbs Road, Everdon.	

## 9. Correspondence

- Daventry District Council (DDC) advised that Father Christmas will be touching down at Daventry Country Park to meet children on Monday, 23 December to greet youngsters at the park off Northern Way from 10am 12.30pm. The cost is £2.50 per child and each child who sees him will receive a special gift.
- Northamptonshire County Council is now consulting on its draft Budget for 2020/21. This <u>questionnaire</u> explains the proposed Council Tax increase and the budget savings proposals in more detail and asks for your views on the proposals contained within the budget. The consultation closes at midnight on Tuesday 24<sup>th</sup> December.
- DDC's Futures Housing Group Beep Assist has launched 'Beep Assist', using the latest sensor technology to help people live independently in their homes for longer. For further information please contact Futures Housing on 0333 999 7430 or email <a href="https://doi.org/10.1007/journal.org/">help DDC's Futures Housing in their homes for longer. For further information please contact Futures Housing on 0333 999 7430</a>
- 10. Determine footpath wardens for ER10 and ER12.
- 11. To receive an update on the Community Speed Watch campaign for 2020
- 12. To consider 2020 Village Hall rental fees.
- 13. To receive an update on dog fouling in the village.
- 14. To receive updates on outstanding Highways issues
  - Highways site visit
  - Blocked drains
- 15. Date of next meeting The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held at 6:30pm on Monday 13 January 2020.

Issued: 03/12/2019



Erica Fothergill
Clerk / Responsible Financial Officer
Everdon Parish Council